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F I R E  D E P A R T M E N T  F O I A  

 

To: Denise/Records      Date:  July 6, 2015 
Garden Grove Fire Department    Phone #: 714-741-5036 
11301 Acacia Parkway      
Garden Grove, California  92840 
 

Re: Rose Crest 
 11762 Stuart Drive 
 Garden Grove, California  92843 

EMG Project No: 115394.15R-001.052    Project Manager: Valentin Tinajero 

Dear Denise: 

EMG is an engineering firm currently conducting a property condition survey of the above-referenced 
property.  As part of the due-diligence process, we are submitting this letter through the Freedom of 
Information Act to obtain information specific to the property.  We request your assistance by providing us 
with the following information concerning the site and buildings: 

 
1. Date of last fire department inspection                                          ___/___/___ 

                          mo. day  year 
  

2. Are there any OUTSTANDING fire code violations?                       YES   /   NO 
                           (circle one) 
 

3. How often is the subject property inspected?                        annually, biennially, other 
                            (circle one) 
 
Responses may be faxed directly to our office, at (410) 785-6220, or mailed to our corporate offices: 

EMG 
  Attn:  Mark Surdam, Senior Engineering Consultant 
  222 Schilling Circle, Suite 275 
  Hunt Valley, Maryland 21031 

If outstanding violations are on file, please provide copies of the reports/citations.  Please note the EMG 
Project Number and the Senior Engineering Consultant's name on all correspondence.  If you need additional 
information to complete this request, please contact me at (800) 733-0660.  Thank you for your prompt 
attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Valentin Tinajero 
Project Manager


